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In accordance with 10 CFR 150.20, the following information is submitted as a - -

clarification of NRC Form 241 dated : 12/30/98 '

3
/

Il ' 1 1999
LICENSEE: GLOBAL X-RAY & TESTING CORPORATION '\

,

L-LICENSE: LA-0577-LOI - - - _ _ _

CLIENT: COCKRELL OIL
|

LOCATION: MATAGORDA ISLAND 565 j
'

(OFi%llORE )

DATES OF WORK: 05/07/99 thru 05/l1/99

RTS REFERENCE NilMBER: NOT ISSUED > O

& %D)WTECHNICIAN: JERRY LEMAIRE

AC)s/w<s4~-
William M.Johnston RSO

Authoriz g Offici :

D- .

Signature M. C. Hernanot.w
Radiation Specialist
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MEMORANDUM Rita Messier
TO: License Fee & Accounts Receivable Branch (T9 E10)

FROM: Christi Hernandez !

Nuclear Materials Licensing Branch, Region IV % ' .
SUBJECT: FEE TRANSMITTAL |

A. Realon IV 2-

1. NRC FORM 241 ATTACHED

Applicant / Licensee:

NRC Form 241 Dated:

Agreement State License:

Program Code (s):

2. REVISION ATTACHED

Licensee:

Agreement State License:

3. CLARIFICATION ATTACHED
.

Licensee: M [-[
Agreement State License: g __ jf"97- [O /

4. FEE ATTACHED

Amount: $ Check: #

5. COMMENTS

B. LICENSE FEE & ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE BRANCH

1. Fee Category and Amount:

2. Correct Fee Paid. Submittal may be processed for:

General License

Revision

Signed Date


